TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

From: ???[cool 90@nemkokorea.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:02 PM

To: 'TEI'

Subject: RE: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - C-MOTECH CO., LTD. - FCC ID: TARCMU-
300

I mportance: High

Hi!

Here are our responses.

FCC ID: TARCMU-300
Job#461KC8

Best regards,
minchul

Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions:

1. Manual — page 14/15: In the body of text, it saysthat the body SAR valueis 0.93 W/kg,
which conflicts with the SAR datalisted on the top of page 14/15. Also, please add a
decimal point “.” after the“0”: “0.453W/kg".

e I've uploaded the revise user manual.

2. Thetwo modules share the same antennas. Please indicate whether the modul es can
operate at the sametime. If they do operate at the same time, please address the
simultaneous operation with respect to SAR and EMC compliance. For EMC, the FCC
requires the submittal of the intermods emissions data (antenna conducted and radiated)
generated as aresult of the simultaneous operation of the two transmitters.

© The modules cannot operate at the same time.

3. The“permit but ask” procedure was followed. The FCC was contacted for a pre-approval
of thisfiling and here is the tracking info.

Inquiry Tracking Number: 940632
Date of Submission: 03/11/2008
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TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

A separ ate letter will be sent if we have any question for the JBP filing (JOB # 461K C8)

Sincerely,

Bruno Clavier
Timco Engineering, Inc.
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